CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING: MARCH 8, 2021 AGENDA ITEM
DATE: 3.3.2021

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT:  NEW PARKS WAREHOUSE BUILDING ( TO REPLACE THE ONE DAMAGED BY
FIRE)

Wayne has been working with Victor Fredricksen to prepare a bid package to receive bids for a new
Parks Warehouse Building at George Street, to replace the one damaged last year by Fire. An invitation
to Bid was placed in the Port Lavaca Wave on F ebruary 10 and February 17 and the bid documents
were emailed to several local and area contractors including an area Small Business Development
Center.

Bids were originally due on February 25, but due to the interruption of business for many bidders
during the week of the winter freeze, we postponed the due date one week to March 4. The bid reflects
a replacement in-kind of the damaged facility.

A Bid tabulation will be emailed out on F riday




